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TOURS IN JEFFERSON CITY

Col. Alvin R. Lubker Memorial
Safety and Education Center —

Highway Patrol
(573) 526-6149
www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov

State Capitol Tours
(573) 751-2854
www.mocapitoltours.com

= Jefferson Landing Historic Site
- (573) 751-2854

www.mostateparks.com

Governor’s Mansion
(573) 751-2854
Wwww.mansion.mo.gov

Missouri State Penitentiary
(573) 623-2820
www.missouripentours.com

Runge Conservation Nature

Center

(573) 526-5544
www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-
nature-center

State Archives
(573) 751-3280
WWWw.s0s.mo.gov/archives

Supreme Court Building
(573) 751-7331
www.courts.mo.gov



STATE CAPITOL

201 W CAPITOL AVE
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806

TELE: (573) 751-3572
justin.hill@house.mo.gov

State Representative - District 108

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here
to serve you. However, finding the resource
when you have a problem or need information
may be difficult. This directory is intended
to serve as an easy reference guide for
residents of our district.

| hope you find this directory helpful. If |
can ever provide assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me by calling, emailing, or stopping by my
office.

As always, it is an honor and privilege to serve you.

Your State Representative,

’

=

COMMITTEES
Appropriations - Public Safety and Corrections
Corrections
Health Insurance
Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness
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SAINT CHARLES COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS

Wentzville R-1V District
One Campus Dr, Wentzville 63385 www.wentzville.k12.mo.us

Administrative Offices ..............ccooiiiii 636-327-3800
Superintendent Dr. Curtis Cain curtiscain@wsdr4.org

School Board - meets 3rd Thursday at 7pm at the Administrative Offices

Dale Schaper — President daleschaper@wsdr4.0rg ...........c.ccccc....... ext 20504
Courtney Tieman — Vice President courtneytieman@wsdr4.org ...... ext 20506
Barbara Fine — Secretary barbarafine@wsdr4.0rg .........ccccccceeeeueeee. ext 20503
Kurtis Daniels — Director kurtisdaniels@wsadr4.org ...........ccccccccueee... ext 20505
Natalie DeWeese — Director nataliedeweese@wsdr4.org................. ext 20507
Michael Feinstein — Director michaelfeinstein@wsdr4.org ............... ext 20502
Jennifer Simpson — Director jennifersimpson@wsdr4.org ................ ext 20508

Boone Trail Elementary School .................ccccoiiiiiiiiiis 636-327-3830
555 E Hwy N, Wentzville 63385 Principal, John Schulte

Crossroads Elementary School ................ccoccceiiiiiiiiiiiine, 636-625-4537
7500 Hwy N, O’Fallon 63368 Principal, David Duckworth

Discovery Ridge Elementary...............cccocoiiiiiiiiiieeeees 636-561-2354
2523 Sommers Rd, O’Fallon 63367 Principal, Laura Bates

Duello Elementary School ...............cccooiiiiiiiieee e 636-327-6050
1814 Duello Rd, Lake Saint Louis 63367 Principal, Dr. Melvin Bishop

Frontier Middle School...............cccoooiiiiiiii e 636-625-1026
9233 Hwy DD, O’Fallon 63368 Principal, Kelly McClain

Green Tree Elementary School ...............cccoooiiiiiiiiiiii, 636-625-5600
1000 Ronald Reagan Dr, Lake Saint Louis 63367 Principal, Angela Politte

Heritage Primary K-2 School.................ccccoiiiiiiii e 636-327-3846
612 Blumhoff, Wentzville 63385 Principal, Geri Buss

Heritage Intermediate 3-5 School.................cccoooii s 636-327-3839
601 Carr St, Wentzville 63385 Principal, Dr. Todd Kraft

Holt High SChool.............cooooiiii e 636-327-3876
600 Campus Dr, Wentzville 63385 Principal, Mr. Shane Schleuter

Lake View Elementary..............cccooiiiiiiii e 636-332-2923
2501 Mexico Rd, O’Fallon 63366 Principal, Doug Holler

Liberty High School..............cociiiiiii e 636-561-0075
2275 Sommers Rd, Lake St Louis 63367 Principal, Ed Nelson

Peine Ridge Elementary School..................ccccoooiiiiiiii e 636-327-5110
1107 Peine Rd, Wentzville 63385 Principal, Deanna Kitson

Prairie View Elementary School ................cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiice 636-625-2494
1550 Feise Rd, O’Fallon 63368 Principal, Matt Schulte

Quail Ridge Early Childhood Center...............c.ccccoceriiiiiinnnnn, 636-327-3863
5275 Quail Ridge Pkwy, Wentzville 63385 Principal, Kevin Garcia

South Middle School..............cccooiiiiiiii 636-327-3928
561 E Hwy N, Wentzville 63385 Principal, Scott Swift

Timberland High School ................occoiiiii 636-327-3988
559 E Hwy N, Wentzville 63385 Principal, Kyle Lindquist

Wentzville Middle School ...............c.cccooiiiiiiie 636-327-3815

405 Campus Dr, Wentzville 63385 Principal, Dr. Kelly Mantz
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Fort Zumwalt R-l1l School District
110 Virgil, O’Fallon 63366 www.fz.k12.mo.us

Administrative Offices ..............cccccviiiiniinnns 636-272-6620 or 636-240-2072
Superintendent Dr. Bernard J. DuBray

School Board = meets 3rd Monday at 7pm at the Administrative Offices

President Michael Swaringim Brent Meyers
Vice President Barbara Benson Scott Grasser
Michael MacCormack John Callahan

Dr. Renee Porter

Dardenne Elementary School ...............ccccoiiiiiiiiic 636-978-4001
2621 Hwy K, O’Fallon 63368 Principal, Dr. Dan Boatman

DuBray Middle School ..............ccoociiiii e 636-279-7979
100 DuBray Dr, St. Peters 63376 Principal, Mike Anderson

East High School .............ccooiiiii e 636-477-2400
600 First Executive Ave, St. Peters 63376 Principal, Brian Bishop

Emge Elementary School ...............ccoooiiiiiie 636-281-0261
250 Fallon Pkwy, O’Fallon 63368 Principal, Alex Tripamer

Forest Park Elementary School .................c.ccoooiiiiic 636-272-2704
501 Sunflower, O’Fallon 63366 Principal, Dr. Kim McKinley

Hawthorn Elementary School.................ccooiiiiiiiie 636-474-3999
166 Boone Hills Dr, St. Peters 63376 Principal, Nicole Roush

Hope High SChool..............ccooiiiii e 636-379-5300
307 W Pitman, O’Fallon 63366 Principal, Ryan Bishop

J.L. Mudd Elementary School ..............c.ccccooiiiiiiiniec e 636-272-2709
610 Prince Ruppert, O’Fallon 63366

Lewis & Clark Elementary School................cccccociiiiiiiiie 636-397-3111
460 McMenamy Rd, St. Peters 63376

Mid Rivers Elementary School...................ccccoiiiii 636-278-2168
7479 Mexico Rd, St. Peters 63376 Principal, Cristie L. McClain

Mount Hope Elementary School ................c.ccoooiiiiiiiiiiie 636-240-9484
1099 Mount Hope Dr, O’Fallon 63366 Principal, Tania Farran

North High School .............cccooiiiii e 636-272-4447
1230 Tom Ginnever Ave, O’Fallon 63366 Principal, Joe Sutton

North Middle School.................cooiiii e 636-281-2356
210 Virgil St, O’Fallon 63366 Principal, Damon Burkhart

Ostmann Elementary School.................ccccoiiie 636-281-3382
200 Meriwether Lewis Dr, O’Fallon 63368 Principal, Dr. Gregg Sartorius

Pheasant Point Elementary School .................c..ccocoiiie 636-272-0701
3450 Pheasant Meadow Dr, O’Fallon 63368 Principal, Dr. Greg Cicotte

Progress South Elementary School ................cccccocoiiiiiiiie 636-272-2721
201 Knaust Rd, St. Peters 63376 Principal, Dr. Debra Yerkes

Rock Creek Elementary School ................ccccoooiiiiiiiiici 636-980-1800

8970 Mexico Rd, O’Fallon 63366 Principal, Keith Jennings
St. Peters Elementary School......................co 636-397-4900
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400 McMenamy Rd, St. Peters 63376 Principal, Debbie Mueller

South High School ...............cccoiiii e 636-978-1212
8050 Mexico Rd, St. Peters 63376 Principal, Dr. Kevin Keltner

South Middle School...............cooooiiiii e 636-281-0776
300 Knaust Rd, St. Peters 63376 Principal, Monte Massey

Twin Chimneys Elementary School.....................cooeiiiiiiiine. 636-240-0093
7396 Twin Chimneys Blvd, O’Fallon 63368 Principal, Jessica Trost

Westhoff Elementary School.....................ccoooiiiii 636-272-6710
900 Homefield Blvd, O’Fallon 63366 Principal, Dr. Jason Sefrit

West High School ... 636-281-4030
1251 Turtle Creek Dr, O’'Fallon 63366 Principal, Neil Berry

West Middle School................cooiiiiii e 636-272-6690
150 Waterford Crossing, O’Fallon 63368 Principal, Dan McQuerrey

LIBRARIES

Boone’s Trail Branch ..................ccoooiiiii e 636-398-6200
10 Fiddlecreek Plz, New Melle 63365

Corporate Parkway Branch ...............cccooiiiiiiiii e 636-327-4010
1200 Corporate Pkwy, Wentzville 63385

Deer Run BrancCh ...............ccoooiiiii e 636-980-1332
1300 N Main St, O’Fallon 63366

Kathyrn Linnemann Branch ..................ccooois 636-723-0232
2323 Elm St, St. Charles 63301

Kisker Road Branch ................cccooooiiiiiiiie e 636-447-7323
1000 Kister Rd, St. Charles 63304

Library Express at Discovery Village .............cccccocoiiiiiiiniinnnnn 636-332-6476
378 Shadow Pines Dr, Wentzville 63385

Library Express at Winghaven ...............c..cccciiiiiiiiec i 636-561-3385
7435 Village Center Dr, O’Fallon 63368

McClay Branch.............cccoiiiiii e 636-441-7577
2760 McClay Rd, St. Charles 63301

Middendorf-Krendell Branch ....................cccccooiiii 636-978-7926
2750 Hwy K, O’Fallon63368

North County Branch .............ccccoiiiiiiiiiie e 636-753-3070
1825 Commonfield Rd, Portage Des Sioux 63373

St. Charles City County Library District ................cccccccooin. 636-441-2300
77 Boone Hills Dr, St. Peters 63376

SoUth COUNLY .....oooiiiiiiiie e 636-228-4855
5577 Walnut St, Augusta 63332

Spencer Road Branch ... 636-447-2320
427 Spencer Rd, St. Peters 63376

CHURCHES

2Rivers Church ... 636-625-2223
100 Centre on the Lake, Lake Saint Louis 63367

Calvary Church - West Campus............ccccoooieeeniiieniiee e 636-939-4343

1 Hwy 61 & Dietrich Rd, Wentzville 63385
Chapel of the Lake..............ccccuveeiiiiiiee e 636-561-1757
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11000 Veterans Memorial Pkwy, Lake Saint Louis 63367

Church of Jesus Christ Latter-Day Saints .....................c............. 636-625-2613
1401 Henke Rd, Lake Saint Louis 63367

Church of the CroSs...........ooooeiiiiiiieeeeeeceeeee e 636-639-6131
13 W Allen St Rear, Wentzville 63385

Dardenne Prairie Presbyterian Church ................................ 636-561-4347
7400 Hwy N, Dardenne Prairie 63368

Element ChUrch..............oooiiieeeeeee e, 636-332-9010
100 Mall Pkwy, Wentzville 63385

First Baptist Church of Lake Saint Louis......................cc.cocoen. 636-561-8476
2230 Lake Saint Louis Blvd, Lake Saint Louis 63367

First Baptist Church of Wentzville.......................cc.ccoiiii, 636-327-8696
653 N Business Highway 61, Wentzville 63385

Grace Community Chapel ..............cccceeeiiiiiiiiicee e, 636-970-1311
7661 Mexico Rd, St. Peters 63376

Immaculate Conception of Dardenne...................c..cccccviieecenen. 636-561-4450
2089 Hanley Rd, Dardenne Prairie 63368

Immanuel Lutheran Church................coovvvevviii, 636-327-4416
317 West Pearce Blvd, Wentzville 63385

Lakecrest Church of the Assemblies of God...........................0. 636-332-0156
1415 Prospect Rd, Lake Saint Louis 63367

Lake Saint Louis Family Church................................ 636-327-0132
1586 Duello Road, Lake Saint Louis 63367

Living Lord Lutheran Church ....................cccooiiiii 636-327-7729
500 Cedar Circle Dr, Lake Saint Louis 63367

Peace Lutheran Church ................ccovvvvvviiiiiiieeee, 636-561-8282
9320 Phoenix Village Pkwy, O’Fallon 63368

Prospect General Baptist Church ........................c.cciii . 636-327-8447
1454 Prospect Rd, Lake Saint Louis 63367

Saint Gianna Catholic Church.......................cceoeiiiiiieee 636-625-6012
8676 Orf Rd, Lake Saint Louis 63367

St. Joseph Catholic Church.....................cooooiiiiiii e, 636-332-6676
1390 Josephville, Wentzville 63385

St. Patrick’s Catholic Church .......................ooo oo 636-332-9225
405 S Church St, Wentzville 63385

Sunrise United Methodist .......................co oo 636-978-2727
7116 Twin Chimneys Blvd, O’Fallon 63366

Transfiguration Episcopal Church........................cooooi. 636-561-8951
1860 Lake Saint Louis Blvd, Lake Saint Louis 63367

Trinity Lutheran Church...................ccoooc i, 636-250-3350
Hwy N, Lake Saint Louis 63367

United Methodist Church...................ovvvveeeiii, 636-327-6377
725 Wall St, Wentzville 63385

Wentzville Christian Church........................cccoiiiiiiiiiieees 636-327-6622
801 S Church St, Wentzville 63385

Wentzville Church of God..............coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiicccceeeees 636-639-5569

9970 Hwy N, Lake Saint Louis 63367
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ST. CHARLES COUNTY GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS
AND DEPARTMENTS

www.sccmo.org

Historic Courthouse...................ooooiiiiiii e 636-949-3080

100 N 3rd St, St Charles 63301
County Executive Steve Ehlmann..............cccccoiiiiiiiiiie 636-949-7520
Director of Administration JOANn Leykam ...........c.ccccooieiiinnnnnnn. 636-949-7520
Inter-Governmental Affairs Don Boehmer.............c.cooooiiiiine. 636-949-7520
Director of Policy Jennifer GEorge..........ccccooeeivviiiiieiiiec e 636-949-7520
County Council

Dist. 1 — Joe Cronin Dist. 2 — Joseph Brazil

Dist. 3 — Mike Elam Dist. 4 — Dave Hammond

Dist. 5 — Terry Hollander Dist. 6 — Mike Klinghammer

Dist. 7 — John White

Administration Building
201 N 2nd Street, St. Charles 63301

Assessor Scott Shipman..........cevvveeeiiiiiiiiiee s 636-949-7425
Auditor Brent Statler.............o 636-949-7455
Birth/Death Certificates..................ccccoooiiiiiiiiii e, 636-949-7400
Collector of Revenue Michelle McBride ............cccooiiiiiiiiiens 636-949-7470
Community Development Wayne Anthony ...........ccccccooiiiienn, 636-949-7345
Corrections Larry Crawford.............ccooiiiiiiiiii e 636-949-3003
County Counselor (Acting) Greg Dohrman............ccccooiiiiieennnns 636-949-7540
Dispatch and Alarm Bob Watts ...........cooeveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiees 636-949-3042
Election Authority Rich Chrismer.............ccccoiii 636-949-7550
Facilities Maintenance Michael Buford ...............cccccoiiiii. 636-949-3034
Finance/Registrar Bob Schnur ... 636-949-7465
Health & Environmental Services Julie Eckstein .......................... 636-949-7400
Highway Department Craig TajKowsKi ............cccccoeiiiiiiinieeneee. 636-949-7305
Parks and Recreation Betty Yahn-Kramer............cccccoooiiiii. 636-949-7535
Recorder of Deeds Barbara Hall...............ccccooiiiiii 636-949-7505
Transportation John GreifZu.............cccoooi i 636-949-7490
Workforce Development Don Holt ..., 636-255-6060

Courts Building
300 N 2nd St, St. Charles 63301

Circuit Clerk Judy Zerr ... 636-949-3080
Civil Division Civil Division Clerk — Marty Butterfield...................... 636-949-3043
Criminal Division Criminal Division Clerk — Gaylene Lauer ........... 636-949-3084
Family Division JoAnn Gust, Deanna James, & Vicki Burrow........ 636-949-7900
Jury Services Hotline ... 636-949-3088
Judges of 11th Circuit................c.oooiiii e 636-949-7900

Div. 1 — Honorable Ted House Div. 2 — Honorable Nancy Schneider

Div. 3 — Honorable Jack Banas Div. 4 — Honorable Rick K. Zerr

Div. 5 — Honorable Jon A. Cunningham Div. 6 — Honorable Terry R. Cundiff

Div. 7 — Honorable Daniel Pelikan Div. 8 — Honorable Erin Burlison

Div. 9 — Honorable Elizabeth Swann Div. 10 — Honorable Norman Steimel

Div. 11 — Honorable Philip J. Ohlms Div. 12 — Honorable Matthew E.P.
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Thornhill
Prosecuting Attorney Tim Lohmar...........ccccoiiiiiniiiiiiieei 636-949-7355
Public Administrator Deborah Lanham .............ccc.oooooiiiiiiiiieee.... 636-949-7315
Public Defender Tara Crane..........ccccooovevieeieiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 636-949-7300
Traffic DiVISION...........ooviii e 636-949-7385

Sheriff and Emergency Management
101 Crossing Industrial Ct, O’Fallon 63366

Sheriff SCOtt LEWIS......ccceoiiiiiiiiic e 636-949-0809

Chief of Police David Todd ...........ccocviiiiiiiiic 636-949-3000

Emergency Management David Todd............cccceiiiiiiiiineeennnne. 636-949-3023
OFFICIALS AND MUNICIPALITIES

CITY OF DARDENNE PRAIRIE ..., 636-561-1718

2032 Hanley Rd, Dardenne Prairie 63368 www.dardenneprairie.org
Council Meetings - 3rd Wednesday of every month at 7pm

Mayor David Zucker mayorzucker@dardenneprairie.org................. 636-561-1718
Aldermen
Ward 1 Kevin Klingerman aldermanklingerman@dardenneprairie.org
Elliott Stipes aldermanstipes@dardenneprairie.org
Ward 2 Blake Nay aldermannay@dardenneprairie
Doug Santos aldermansantos@dardenneprairie.org
Ward 3 Don Koch aldermankoch@dardenneprairie.org
John Gotway aldermangotway@dardenneprairie.org
City Clerk Kim Clark ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiicee e 636-561-1718
CITYOFLAKE STLOUIS .............coocoiiiiieeee e 636-625-1200

200 Civic Center Dr, Lake St Louis 63367 www.lakesaintlouis.com
Council Meetings - 1st and 3rd Monday of every month at 7pm in City Hall

Mayor Kathy Schweikert kschweikert@lakesaintlouis.com .............. 636-625-1200
Aldermen
Ward 1 Gary Turner gturner@lakesaintlouis.com................... 636-561-8459
Gary Torlina gtorlina@lakestlouis.com......................... 314-625-6649
Ward 2 Karen Vennard kvennard@lakesaintlouis.com............ 314-602-1600
Mike Potter mpotter@lakesaintlouis.com..................... 636-561-4366
Ward 3 Jason Law jlaw@lakesaintlouis.com..............cccccccuee.. 636-625-1200
John Pellerito jpellerito@lakesaintlouis.com............... 636-625-1200
City Clerk Donna Daniel ddaniel@lakesaintlouis.com ..................... 636-625-1200
City Administrator Paul Markworth pmarkworth@lakesaintlouis.com..636-625-1200
Chief of Police Michael Force mforce@lakesaintlouis.com............. 636-625-8018
Lake St. Louis Community Association................cccccoooiiniinnnnn. 636-625-8276

100 Cognac Ct, Lake Saint Louis 63367 www.Islca.com
Board of Directors

President Faye JOhNSON ...........cocoiiiiiiiiii 636-219-6092
Vice President Stephen Brown............cccoooiiiiiniie 636-561-3638
Secretary RiCK Tipton......ccviiiiiiii e 636-219-9392

Treasurer Ed HICKEY .......cocoiiiiiiiii e 636-293-1477
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Board Member Wayne Walkenhorst............cccccoiiiiiiiiiniieneeen. 314-805-1730

Board Member Dee Davenport............ccooocciiiniiiiiiieiieeeeeeeeee e 636-675-1596
General Manager Ron WilSON .........cccviiiiiiiiiieecee e 636-625-8276
ACC Coordinator Shirley Vogt........ccccceveeiiiieniieiiee e 636-625-8276
Golf Course Superintendent Steve Hart..............cccccoooooiiienee. 636-625-8276
Water Patrol JOhn Stone ..........ccooiiiiviiiiiie e 636-625-3120
LAKE ST LOUIS FIREDISTRICT ..o 636-561-9200

BOARD MEETINGS - 3rd Monday every month 6:00 pm Station No. 1
Board of Directors

Rick Thurwachter — Secretary

Mike Pendergast — Chairman

Michael Crowell

CITYOF O’FALLON ... 636-240-2000
100 N Main St, O’Fallon 63366 www.ofallon.mo.us
Council Meetings - 2nd and 4th Thursday of every month at 7pm at
Municipal Centre

Mayor Bill Hennessy bhennessy@ofallon.mo.us...............c..cccc...... 636-379-5500
Aldermen
Ward 1 Dave Hinman dhinman@ofallon.mo.us ....................... 636-379-5581
Rick Lucus rlucas@ofallon.mo.us..........cc.ccccceeveuernn.e. 636-379-5582
Ward 2 Tom Herwick therwick@ofallon.mo.us.............c.......... 636-379-5583
Rose Mack rmack@ofallon.mo.us ..............cccccecueeen.e. 636-379-5591
Ward 3 Richard “Rick” Battelle rbattelle@ofallon.mo.us ......... 636-379-5586
John Haman, Jr. jhaman@ofallon.mo.us..................... 636-379-5585
Ward 4 Bob Howell bhowell@ofallon.mo.us.............ccc.ccc....... 636-379-5587
Jeff Schwentker jschwentker@ofallon.mo.us .............. 636-379-5580
Ward 5 Debbie Cook dcook@ofallon.mo.us.............cccccccuee..... 636-379-5588
Mike Pheney mpheney@ofallon.mo.us ....................... 636-379-5584
City Clerk Pam Clement pclement@ofallon.mo.us ......................... 636-379-5555

City Administrator Keith Riesberg kriesberg@ofallon.mo.us......... 636-379-5504
Chief of Police Ray Joachimstaler rjoachimstaler@ofallon.mo.us .... 636-240-3200

CITY OF WENTZVILLE ..., 636-327-5101
310 W Pearce Blvd, Wentzville 63385 www.wentzvillemo.org
Council Meetings — 2nd and 4th Wednesday of every month at City Hall

Mayor NiCK GUCCIONE.........c.ueiiiiiiiiiii e 636-639-0354
Aldermen
Ward 1 Robert HUSSEY .....coouiiiiiieie e 636-357-1934
Cheryl KroSS. ... ...eiiieeiieee et 636-332-1907
Ward 2 Michael Rhoades ..o 636-357-4780
Sonya ShryoCK ........ooiuiiiiiei e 636-887-5549
Ward 3 Matt SWanNSON ........ccviiiiiiiii e 636-795-0195
Linda Wright......coooiiiii e 636-357-4997
City Clerk Vi SKillman .........cccoiiiiiiiiieieeee e 636-639-2010
City Administrator Robert Gipson..........ccoccoeiiiiiiiiie e, 636-327-5101

Chief of Police KUt FriSZ ........cooeiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 636-639-2100
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WENTZVILLE FIRE DISTRICT ..o 636-332-9869
Workshops each 1st and 3rd Thursday — 6pm
Regular Meeting each 2nd and 4th Thursday — 6pm

Location — Station #1 209 W Pearce Blvd
Board of Directors
Jennifer Houston
Robert Mainieri
Robert Hawkins
Chief - Mike Marlo- mmarlo@wentzvillefire1.org

LICENSING SERVICES
DRIVERS LICENSES

St Charles 2499 Raymond Dr.........ccccceiiiiiiiiiieiicceie 636-946-4456
Wentzville 807B E Pearce BIVd ..........cccoovviviiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee, 636-332-5909
MARRIAGE LICENSES
St Charles County Recorder................ccccoiiiiiiiiniiee e 636-949-7505
PET REGISTRATION
St Charles Humane Services ............cccooooeviiiiiiiiiceeeeeeeeeee, 636-949-7387
UTILITIES
ELECTRIC
Ameren UE.............ooeeeeeee s 1-800-552-7583
1 0. 2 1-800-992-6030
Cuivre River Electric Cooperative, INC............................... 1-800-392-3709
GAS
Laclede Gas.........cccoooiiiiiieeeeeee e 1-800-887-4173
TELEPHONE
CenturyTel
BUSiness ACCOUNES...............oiiiiiiiiiiiiiceee e 1-800-201-4102
CUStOMEr SEIVICEe ......ooovveieiieieeeeeeeee et 1-800-201-4099
Financial Services...............ooiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 1-888-646-0004
Repair Services..........cocoviiiiiiiiii e 1-800-824-2877
Retail StOre.........vvveiiieieeeeeeeeeeeee e 636-970-0132
282 Mid Rivers Center, St. Peters
WATER

Public Water Supply District #2 of St Charles County ............. 636-561-3737
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STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City 65101

Governor
JAY NIXON......oooiiiii e (573) 751-3222
St. Louis OffiCe ....cciiiiiiiciiiiiee e (314) 340-6900
Kansas City OffiCe........cooiiiiiiiiceee (816) 889-2337
WWW.governor.mo.gov
Lt. Governor
PETER KINDER............octiiiieiee e (573) 751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State
JASON KANDER..........ooooiiiiiiiee e (573) 751-2379
WWW.S0S.Mmo.gov
Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY ........ccoiiiiiiiiiee et (573) 751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov
Treasurer
CLINT ZWEIFEL ...........ooiiiiiiee et (573) 751-2411
www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
CHRIS KOSTER .........cooiiiieeeeeeee e (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 www.ago.mo.gov

State Senator
BOB ONDER - District 2 .........cooooiiiiiiieeeen, (573) 751-1282
www.senate.mo.gov

State Representative
JUSTIN HILL ... (573) 751-3572
www.house.mo.gov
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICE OF)...........ccoooiiiiiiieee, (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 WWW.0a.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ... (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ... (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Bivd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife

Research Center (Columbia) .............ccccoeiiiiiiiiiiicce (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 82™ - 5pm

Operation FOrest Arson ..............ccocoeiiiiiiiiiiiiceeee e (800) 392-1111
Operation Game Thief...............ccooiiiii s (800) 392-1111

Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase).........cccccccceviiviiiieiieeiieccees (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https:/mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ... (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ..........ooovvvviiiiiiieeeeieeeeeeeeeee, (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov
Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data
Systems Management.
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ...................cooceine. (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ............c.cccooiiiiiiiiiiiccee (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers.

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline..................ccoceiiiiiiiiiiie, (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60
and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program .............c.cccceeeeeiiiienncnnn. (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of
all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570............cccoiiiiiiiiiiiieceee e (573) 751-6387

www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION...........oooiiiiiieeeee e (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase participation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ........cccceennee. (573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of FinancCe................coooiiiiiiiie (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions...............cccoooiiiiiiiii e (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration.....................cccccooiiniiinns (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline............................. (800) 726-7390

CLAIM Program...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiie ettt (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.
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LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security...............ccooviiiiiiinieees (573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights .............c..cccoiiiiiiiiiines (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation..................ccccoeveeiieeiiineinnenns (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and EMPIOYEr ............ccooiiiiiieiiie e (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ... (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES .................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State ParkS .........cooiiiiiiieiieee (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY ... (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information..................cccccoooeiiiis (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline .............ooiiiiiiiic (800) 392-7766
REVENUE ... e (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration.................cccccooiiiiiiiii (573) 751-5860
DriVer LICENSE ........ccuiiiiiiiiiee e (573) 751-4600
Motor VERICIe ..........c.oooiiiii e (573) 526-3669
Military Li@iSON...........cccooiiiiiiiiii e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiee e (573) 751-3505
SAIES TAX ...ttt (573) 751-2836
State tax forms.............ccoooiiiiii (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
FAX e (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES ............cooiiiiii e (573) 751-4815
221 W High St WWW.dSS.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline.................c.coooiniiiini (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service ................cc..cc.e.. (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance ............. (855) 373-4636
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Missouri HealthNet Participants (800) 392-2161

Missouri RX (MORX) .........ccoevviiveeiiiiennne (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline...............ccoooiii i (866) 748-7047
TRANSPORTATION .......................... (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance

of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)........ (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map .......................... www.traveler.modot.org/map

TAX RELIEF FOR MISSOURI SENIORS AND DISABLED

The Missouri Property Tax Credit allows a credit to certain senior citizens
and 100% disabled individuals based on total household income (taxable and
nontaxable) and the amount of property taxes or rent paid. The credit is for a
maximum of $750 for rentersand $1,100 for those who own and occupy a home.

To be eligible a person must be: The maximum income level to qualify:
- 65 years of age or older, OWNED AND OCCUPIED HOME
FOR ENTIRE YEAR
- 60 years of age or older Single - $30,000
and receiving Social Security Married filing jointly - $34,000
surviving spouse benefits,or  RENTERS/PART YEAR OWNERS
+ 100% disabled Single - $27,500

Married filing jointly - $29,500

- 9"’ \ &v 0\°~. - hY
X\ T y oue™
z‘ o

For more information, see the Missouri Department of Revenue’s
website at: www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal/ptc
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FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President
BARACK OBAMA

Vice President
JOE BIDEN

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT ... e (202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov
District Office:
7700 Bonhomme Ave, Ste 315, Clayton 63105...........ccceevveeennee (314) 725-4484

CLAIRE MCCASKILL ........coiiiiiiiiieceeee e (202) 224-6154
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov

District Office:
5850 Delmar Blvd, Ste A, St. Louis 63112.........ccccoevvvieeeeeiinen. (314) 367-1364

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website.

ANN WAGNER - DISTRICT 2.......ooiiiiiieiiieeieeeee e (202) 225-1621
435 Cannon HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.wagner.house.gov

District Office:

301 Sovereign Ct, Ste 201, Ballwin 63011 ......c.cooviiiiriieiiiiiees (636) 779-5449
BLAINE LUETKEMEYER - DISTRICT 3 ......cccooiiiiiiieeee e (202) 225-2956
2440 Rayburn HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.luetkemeyer.house.gov

District Offices:

516 Jefferson St, Washington 63090............cccccceeeeeiiieeeeevninnnn.. (636) 239-2276

113 E Pearce Blvd, Wentzville 63385 ...........c.ccooveviiieeeeiiiieeeee (636) 327-7055
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enjoy the show

www.visitmo.com
You could plan an entire vacation right here
in Missouri! Visit Missouri’s tourism website
for things to do, places to stay, events, and
even trip ideas. Your next adventure could
be just down the road!

Current

www.house.mo.gov

The full text and latest action on legislation being considered by
the Missouri House of Representatives can be accessed by going to
www.house.mo.gov. You can also check committee hearing schedules,
calendars, floor schedules, and the Journals for both the House and
Senate, and even listen to live debate during session.
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THERE ARE

33.830 MILES o cosowar v mssous.

To find the conditions of interstates and major highways,

A Missouri Department
S K MoDOT of Transportation

MoDOT provides several MoDOT Traveler
sources for information on Information App for
Missouri road conditions. Mobile Devices

The Traveler Information Map, the

MoDOT Traveler same as on the web, is available
for use on mobile devices. Check

Information Map
Offers current views of road
conditions and traffic speeds
for Missouri interstates and

major highways, scheduled Search “MoDOT” in your app
work zones, incidents and store for a free download.
crashes, live weather radar,

and other travel tools. MABOoT
traveler.modot.org/map |7~

MoDOT’S CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTER IS OPEN
24 HOURS A DAY, 365 DAYS A YEAR
ToLL FREE 1-888-ASK-MODOT (888-275-6636)

conditions on the routes you travel
most often by setting up the “My
Routes” feature.
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